

Clerk to the Council: Hall Morgan Taylor Yapton Telephone 07467 087078

BN18 0ET

Email: fordparishcouncil@hotmail.com clerk@fordwestsussex-pc.gov.uk

Yapton and Ford Village

Main Road,

West Sussex

Dear Councillor

I hereby summon you to attend a parish meeting of Ford Parish Council. Meeting to be held on **Tuesday 20th March 2018 at 7.30pm** in Yapton and Ford Village Hall, Small Hall.

Morgan Taylor Clerk to the Council & Responsible Finance Officer

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. **Declarations of Interest** Members are reminded that they are required to make a declaration in relation to any item on this agenda in which they may have any personal or prejudicial interests
- 3. **Minutes from November meeting** To agree the minutes of the last meeting as a true and correct record
- 4. Police Report Update from Cllr J Merritt and Cllr M Myerscough
- 5. **County Councillor report** County Councillor J Pendleton may be present to give a report
- **6. District Councillor Report** District Councillor S Haymes and D Ambler may be present to give a report

Parish Meeting January Agenda continued

- 7. Chairman's update Cllr Trevor Ford
- 8. Memorial Garden Update from Cllr D Smith.
- 9. Community Resilience Plan Update from Cllr M Myerscough and Cllr Ford
- 10. Planning Applications F/2/18/PO
- 11.Report on Village Hall Management Committee meetings Cllr D
 Ambler
- 12. **Footpath Report -** Collective report individual reports to be given by all councillors
- 13. Finance Parish Clerk to give a report on the Councils financial position and authorise payments
 - a) Reconciliation of Cashbook, to be signed by Chairman

14. Correspondence

- "Your Energy Sussex"
- Parking Enforcement
- Clerk to update Data Protection
- Code of conduct to be adopted

15.Requests for Donations -

- Littlehampton Advice Centre (£50)
- Ford Airfield Centenary
- Pastor of Bognor Regis Church

Meeting Closed.

OPEN FORUM

- N.B. any matters arising will be noted and added to agenda for next meeting to discuss
- 16. Matters Arising -

NEXT MEETING:

Annual General Meeting - 15th May 2018 at 7.00pm, Yapton and Ford Village Hall, Small Hall
Ford Parish Council - 15th May 2018 at 7.30pm, Yapton and Ford Village Hall, Small Hall

Dear Chairman and Parish Clerk,

Re: 'Your Energy Sussex' tariffs

I wanted to let you know that the County Council has launched its own, local, notfor-profit energy supplier, called 'Your Energy Sussex', providing competitivelypriced gas and electricity to homes across West Sussex. We are working on the initiative with District and Borough councils across West Sussex and would be delighted if you could support us in sharing this with your community.

The aim is to encourage more of our residents to compare their energy costs, switch regularly and, ultimately, reduce their energy costs. The most recent figures from Ofgem show that the majority of energy customers have not switched their tariff or supplier in the last year and by doing so could save an average £300 per year.

'Your Energy Sussex' is different to other energy suppliers. It has established a Fuel Poverty Fund and uses its profits to support residents who are struggling to pay their energy bills. It also works hard to ensure its gas and electricity tariffs are always competitive and contacts customers by letter and phone to make sure they stay on their best energy tariff.

'Your Energy Sussex' will also help customers who stay in credit on their prepayment meters to switch to a credit meter if they would like to. This will save them money in the long term. Residents interested in getting a quote or switching to 'Your Energy Sussex' should visit www.yourenegysussex.org.uk or call 0800 952 0001.

Yours sincerely,

Jacky Pendleton West Sussex County Councillor

Middleton Division (includes Clymping, Ford, Middleton-on-Sea & Yapton)

E mail: jacky.pendleton@westsussex.gov.uk

Landline: 0330222 3735 Mobile: 07768 200539 January 2018 Anderson Vieira Bognor Regis - West Sussex

Dear Sir/Madam.

I am a pastor of a church in Bognor Regis, West Sussex. I am passionate about people, interested in developing Christian discipleship, working alongside people in mission and as part of a team, building confidence and offering leadership, building relationships between church and community.

Our church group is ready to serve immediately. We are raring to go for new challenges even in the remote areas in Scotland (Higlands, Outer Hebrids).

As a church, we would like to request government support for the registration, creation and expansion of our organization, with the intent of carrying out an impressive social work.

We hope, through government support, to provide support in fostering children, education and skills, employment and economy, housing and social services. The program offers participants assistance with resumes, interviewing skills, job searching and basics of computer use for employments purposes.

The church, through the message of the Gospel, is the only hope of change in all areas of life. This fulfills the human being and will bring the pleasure of enjoying life to its fullest, increasing self-esteem and making the person more productive for the challenging job market.

There are a range of social problems that government has consistently struggled with, including children in care, homelessness, etc. Traditional models have failed to deliver the innovation and focus on results needed to make inroads with these issues. Our group could bring together the public, private and voluntary sectors to solve these challenges by having a clear and relentless focus upon delivering the outcomes we want to see.

In order to carry out such important work like this, we will need material, logistical and financial support. There are buildings (churches, houses, farms etc.) that are not being used. Many of these buildings are abandoned. We are certain that with available resources these buildings, once properly prepared for the people who will benefit from this project, will have a tremendous impact on society.

Could the government finance a project or make one of these buildings available for the purpose of social work? How much of this stake could it offer?

I've been several times in Africa (Mozambique, South Africa and Sao Tome and Principe), helping churches and working with **incoming generating projects.** Not looking for a specific position. Just wiling to serve and show availability to work worldwide.

My previous employments have enabled me to gain excellent experience in administrative areas, chaplaincy, fundraising activities, charity and volunteer work, HR Assistant, Communication (Press), coordinator of events, accident prevention and care assistant. In my current job I am also responsible for the members of staff in Africa.

We believe that our proposed project could impact hundreds by increasing resources and public awareness of our services.

For these reasons, we kindly request all the needed support to implement our project. It will have a meaningful and sustainable impact in our communities.

Sincerily,

Anderson Vieira United in Christ Church Alpha Training Institute



FORD AIRFIELD CENTENARY



(HMS PEREGRINE) 1918 -2018



Ford Parish Council Yapton and Ford Village Hall Main Road Yapton BN18 0ET

Dear Mr Trevor Ford

On Saturday 9th June 2018, The Yapton & Ford History Group is staging an exhibition to commemorate the centenary of Ford Airfield.

It is being held in the Yapton & Ford Village Hall as well as on the playing field. Organizing of the event is well advanced with research being undertaken into as many aspects of the airfield's history as possible. Organizations that are already involved include Tangmere Military Museum, the University of Chichester, the Association of Wrens, the Military Vehicle Trust and Chichester AirAces Association. It is also hoped to have a 'flyby' by the Royal Navy Heritage Flight, BofB Memorial Flight and the Red Arrows but their appearance depends on whether they are in the area on the day.

Of course, the extent of the event that we can stage always comes down to finance. We have already received a grant from Yapton Parish council and donations from members of the public. We would like to take this opportunity to ask Ford Parish Council if they are able to authorize a grant to help with the funding. Needless to say that all due credit will be given and all the council members would be welcomed on the day.

Kind Regards Allen Misselbrook Chairman

allen@yaptonhistory.org.uk

www.yaptonhistory.org.uk



Mr M Taylor Clerk to Ford Parish Council 26 The Strand Goring by Sea, Worthing West Sussex BN12 6DN 14 – 16 Anchor Springs, Littlehampton West Sussex, BN17 6BP

Admin Tel: 01903 725960 Fax: 01903 733237

www.arunchichestercab.org.uk Advice Line: 0344 477 1171

Mobile Advice Line: 03003 300650

1st February 2018

Re: Grant aid for Littlehampton Advice Centre 2018

Dear Mr Taylor,

I am writing for your consideration for Grant Aid for Littlehampton Advice Centre for the financial year 2018/2019 and would be very grateful if Ford Parish Council would consider a contribution of £50 towards the core funding costs of the Littlehampton Advice Centre.

One of our challenges in 2018 is the full service 'roll out' of Universal Credit, due to start on the 1st July 2018 in the Arun and Chichester area. Universal Credit works well for many people, but problems with the system mean some families are left struggling.

Evidence from Citizens Advice and many other bodies – including the DWP itself, shows that many people are struggling to make ends meet while they wait for their first Universal Credit payment, which can push them into debt.

As the government insists on pushing ahead with the accelerated roll-out of Universal Credit urgent action is still needed to ensure that nobody has to wait more than six weeks for their Universal Credit payment, which risks causing hardship, and that practical support is available to anyone struggling to make or manage claims.

We are expecting around 12-15% additional clients in 2018 during to Universal Credit enquiries, and are putting into place additional training and resources to meet this demand. We will not get any additional core funding to support this demand, so we are appealing to our Town and Parish Councils for their continued support and funding, which enables us to offer the best possible service we can to our clients.

If you require any further information about Universal Credit, or about what we do, one of our staff would be very happy to come to one of your meetings and explain more about the work we do.

Yours sincerely

Luca Badioli

Chief Executive Officer

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL The Arun District Council (Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2010

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council intends, under Section 35C of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other enabling powers, proposes to vary the charges set out in schedules to The Arun District Council (Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2010 as shown below, such variation to take effect from the 1st May 2018.

Parking Places 1st March to 31st October	Period Of	Present	Proposed
	Parking	Charge	Charge
East Green, Littlehampton Sea Road, Littlehampton The Wall, Littlehampton West Beach, Littlehampton Gloucester Rd, Bognor Regis	Up to 1 hour	£1.50	£1.50
	Up to 2 hours	£3.00	£3.20
	Over 2 hours	£7.00	£7.40
Banjo Road, Littlehampton Rock Gardens, Bognor Regis Culver Road, Bognor Regis	Up to 1 hour Up to 4 hours Over 4 hours	£1.00 £3.00 £7.00	£1.00 £3.20 £7.40
Parking Places 1st March to 30 th June 1st September to 31 st October	Period of Parking	Present Charge	Proposed Charge
West Green, Littlehampton	Up to 1 hour Up to 3 hours Over 3 hours	£1.50 £3.00 £7.00	£1.50 £3.20 £7.40
Parking Places	Period of	Present	Proposed
1 st July to 31 St August	Parking	Charge	Charge

West Green,	Up to 1 hour	£1.50	£1.50	
Littlehampton	Up to 3 hours	£3.00	£3.20	
	Over 3 hours	£8.00	£8.40	
			i l	

In all other respects the provisions of the current order referred to above will remain in force.

Any comments on the above variation of the charges must be submitted in writing not later than the 6th April 2018 quoting reference SER/CARP/CB to the address below or alternatively comments can be sent via E Mail to car.parks@arun.gov.uk

The Customer Services & Parking Services Manager Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 7RA